Anna Wynn

From: Elizabeth Burdick

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Anna Wynn; Matthew J. Willis

Cc: Carroll, Wilson T.; Chase Davis; Jay M. Cashman; Alan Perrault; Harry Heller
Subject: Re: Gales Ferry Intermodal, LLC

Anna, Please add the attached email & letter as an Application exhibit. Thank you.

Regards,
Liz Burdick

Director of Land Use & Planning

Town of Ledyard

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339
Telephone: (860) 464-3215 ~ Email: planner@ledyardct.org
TOWN HALL HOURS: MON-THURS, 7:30AM — 4:45PM

From: Harry Heller <hheller@hellermccoy.com>

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@Iedyardct.org>

Cc: Carroll, Wilson T. <WCarroll@cohenandwolf.com>; Chase Davis <cdavis@jaycashman.com>; Jay M. Cashman
<jcashman@jaycashman.com>; Alan Perrault <APerrault@jaycashman.com>

Subject: Gales Ferry Intermodal, LLC

Good afternoon, Ms. Burdick.

Attached please find the fully executed Historic Preservation Agreement by and between Gales Ferry
Intermodal, LLC and the Connecticut State Historic Preservation Office which is submitted for the
record. Please add this document to the exhibits which constitute the record in the above referenced
administrative proceeding.

Harry B. Heller

Heller, Heller & McCoy

736 Norwich-New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382

Telephone: (860) 848-1248
Facsimile: (860) 848-4003



